



Stacie L. Amasaki

MEMBER

SEATTLE

T 206.447.6278

F 206.749.2057

stacie.amasaki@foster.com

SERVICES

Municipal Government

Public Finance

PRACTICE OVERVIEW

Stacie is a member of the firm's Municipal Government and Public Finance practices and has assisted numerous Washington state municipal clients, including cities, counties, public utility districts and other special districts in borrowing transactions. She has particular experience in complex revenue bond financings, including drafting Official Statements for most of the electric utility financings in Washington.

ACTIVITIES

- Washington Public Treasurers Association
- Washington Finance Officers Association
- Puget Sound Finance Officers Association
- National Association of Bond Lawyers
- Women in Public Finance, Pacific Northwest Chapter
- King County Bar Association

PRESENTATIONS

- "[Federal Securities Law Highlights and New Developments](#)," Speaker, Tri-Cities Municipal Government & Public Finance Seminar, July 2018
- "Emerging Topics in Debt (Hot Topics)," Speaker, Washington Finance Officers Association 2017 Annual Conference, September 2017
- "Public Finance Review and Update," Speaker, Southwest Washington Finance Officers Association, May 2017
- "Post-Issuance Compliance Training," Speaker, Washington Public Treasurers Association 2017 Annual Conference, April 2017
- "[Securities Law](#)," Speaker, Foster Pepper Post-Issuance Compliance for Municipal Bond Issuers, November 2016

EXPERIENCE

- Foster Pepper PLLC
 - + Member, 2019-Present
 - + Of Counsel, 2015-2019

Stacie L. Amasaki MEMBER

SEATTLE T 206.447.6278 F 206.749.2057 stacie.amasaki@foster.com

- + Attorney, 2011-2015
- + Paralegal, 2009-2011
- K&L Gates LLP
 - + Paralegal, 1998-2009
 - + Summer Associate, 2001
- Northwest Defenders Association, Rule 9 Intern, 2002

BAR ADMISSIONS

- Washington, 2003

EDUCATION

- J.D., Seattle University School of Law, 2003
- B.A., University of Washington, 1997